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Malave, Erin

From:- Darrell Steffanini [info@cypressbaylic.com]

Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 1:11 AM :
To: CorpAddressChange '
Subject: new address change

Attachments: Cypress Bay EIN Number.pdf, Cypress Bay LLC.jpg

Please make a new address change for Cypress Bay Enterprises # L09000042354

New Address 2172 West Nine Mile Road, Suite 391
Pensacola, F1 32534

Regards

Darrell Steffanini

Cypress Bay Enterprises

2172 West Nine Mile Road, Suite 391

Pensacola, F1 32534

Cell 850-687-9405

Toll Free Office 1-888-562-2120 :
Toll Free Fax 866-341-1041 !
Darreli@cypresshayllc.com ;
www.cypressbayllc.com

www.mobileeventatms.com

www.linkedin.com/in/cypressbayatms

ATM Sales, Service, Processing, Mobile Event ATMS

Therefore do not worry about tomorrow, for tomorrow will worry about itself. Each day has enough trouble of its
own.

You will never change your life until you change something you do daily. The secret of your success is found in your
daily routine. John C. Maxwell
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Please consider the environment before printing this ¢-mail
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be subject to legal privilege and are intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. Access to this e-mail by anyone other than
the intended is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, distribute or deliver to
anyone this message (or any part of its contents) or take any action in reliance on it. In such case, you should destroy
this message, and notify us immediately. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by e-
mail or telephone and delete the e-mail from your system. Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The
recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability
for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. The views, opinions, conclusions and other information
expressed in this electronic mail are not given or endorsed by the company unless othelw1se indicated by an
authorized representative independent of this message.
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